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The C.P.R. Land Grant.
The Ottawa correspondent of the Globe

states that an agreement has been reached
hetîNeen tIhe C.P.R. management and the
Dominion Governmenî respecting the ]and
grant of the company.

Under the contract of i88o the land grant
awarded to the C.P.R. amounted to 25,000,-
000 acres. The grant was 10 be made in al-
ternate sections of 640 acres, extending back
24 miles on each side of the line from Winni-
peg to the summnit of the motintains. The
odd-numbered sections were the ones set
apart for the company. In order to0 make
good the deficiencies in the 48-mile boIt, tracts
of land elsewvhere were also reserved. Ini
1886 the comipanys land grant wvas reduced
hy 6,793,014 acres in consideration of the ex-
tînguishment of the balance of a boan made

being the Dauphin reserve in 1895, and al
the odd-numnbered sections at the disposai of
the Governiment at the date of the reservation
in these several tracts have beeni set apart
dlown to the prescrit timie for the purpose of
providing for the companvs land grants. In
1889 the company undertook the construction
of what %vas known as the Souris branch,
and were authorized by Parliarnent to receive
a land subsidv of 6,400 acres per mile for the
saine. This line runs from Brandon south-
westerly to Estevani, with branches easterly
to Glenhoro and Deloraine. By the construc-
tion of this line and the branches mientioned,
the company earnied a total land subsidy of
1,408,704 acres. The sanie terms applied to
this grant as to the grant for the main line,
viz., that it wvas to be fairly fit for seulement.
Land for tire purpose of mieeting this grant
%vas reserved in the vicinity of Battieforti,

rection to Glenboro and Carman, and from
Manitou to Deloraine. The section conne-ct-
ing Carman and Manitou was neyer built.
For the construction of this line 1,396,800
acres, fairly fit for settlement, was earned.
In satisfaction of this grant threc reservalions
were made. The first wvas known as the in-
ternational boundary reserve. It comprises
about 16o townshi'ps, and extends along the
international boundary, partly in Manitoba
and partly in eastern Assiniboia. A second
reserve, comprising about So townships, was
made near Lethibridge, and a third reserve
north of Battleford and adjoining the Souris
branch reserve already -spoken of. Some
years ago the C.P.R. acquired tbe Manitoba
Northwestern Ry., extending fromi Portage
la Prairie northwesterly to Yorkton, with a
brancb line to Russell, but not the land grant,
and also the Saskatchewan and Western Ry.,
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bY the Government 10 the conipany, the set-
lernent being upon the basis of $1.,50jper
acre. Afler thIs reduction the net amouint to
'%ehicb the company were cntitled tuder the
cOntract was 18,2o6,986 acres. The other
reserves made, oui of wvhich the compan),
W*ere to choose tIhe land grant, consisted of
the odd sections in the track soutb of the 48-
mnile belt in Manitoba and Assiniboia, as far
"'7est as the Coteau de Missonir. Then there
%"'as what is known as the first and second
nlorthern blocks. The first of these extended
flrm about 70 miles north of Calgary to about
30 miles north of Edmonton, having a %vidth
of 250 miles east and west. The second
llorthern block was situated north of the first,
'111, had a width of abotut 7o by 16o miles.
Trhere was also a reserve of about .5o miles
square in the Lake Dauphin district. The
reservation of these lands wvas made from,
timne b lime by the Government, the last one

being twvo strips of 12 miles wide, each, mn-
nling paraliel 10 the 'Saskatchewvan and north-
westerly fromi near Saskatoon to the 4tlî meri-
dian. Reservatioti was also made of a tri-
angular block adjoining the strip, in ail about
2,000,000 acres. Tire companv were further
empowered to receive 6,400 acres per mile of
lands fairly fit for settiement, for the construc-
tion of' what has been styled "tire Pipestone
extension of the Souris branch," running from
Monteith juriction westerly for a distance of
about 30 miles. The area earned by the bild-
ing of this line waS 200,328 acres. To satisfy
ibis grant a reserve about 30 miles north of
B3attieford 'vas created, comprising the odd
sections in a block Of 21 townships. When
the C.P.R. acquired the Manitoba and Souîth-
western Ry. maliy years ago. tbey also be-
came possessed of tihe land grant which had
been voted to the latter conrpany. The line
extends fromn Winnipeg in a soutbwesterly cli-

a part of the same systeni, connecting Min-
nedosa and Rapid City, a distance of about
15 mniles. This latter uine earned aland grant
of 98,880 acres by ils construction, which
iikewise feil mbt the possession of the C.P.R.
The conrpany bave, therefore, earned for the
main line and Pipestone and Souris branches
a total of 1,8i6,o10 acres, and for the Mani-
loba Southwestern Ry., and the Saskatch-
ewan and Western Ry., 1,495,68o acres, a
grand total of 21,31 i,69o acres.

The C. P. R. bas frequently urged t hat there
was not sufficient land of a quality fairly fit for
settlement in tbe reserves that bave been en-
umerated above to allow of tbe selection tbere-
in of the total to wlricb it was entitied. A
great many propositions and counter proposi-
tions bave been made, extending over a per-
iod of twelve or fourteen years, but notbing
came of tbem. Witbin the last year, as tbe
result of claborate surveys made by the Gov-
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